From:

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2018/0375/FL - Whitby Seafoods
Date: 31 July 2018 16:48:53

Attachments: Surface water drainage proposals.pdf

Please see below.
Can you please pass this onto whoever is picking up Hilary’s workload whilst she is on leave.
Kind regards

SDB

From: Simon Banks

Sent: 31 July 2018 16:46

To: 'Hilary Saunders' <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: NYM/2018/0375/FL - Whitby Seafoods

Hilary

Our engineers have completed some further site investigation works and have now confirmed that
the ground is not suitable for soakaways. The revised surface water drainage proposals would be as
follows;

Existing car park — See SKO1

The existing car park area to the south-east of the site is to be planed and re-surfaced. Iron-work is to
be reset and the existing surface water drainage system will remain. The system currently discharges
into the surface water sewer within Fairfield Way.

Proposed car park — See SKO2

The proposed car park is to be macadam paved with road gullies connected to a new underground
drainage system . The new underground system will connect to the existing car park underground
drainage system. A new petrol interceptor will be provided prior to the connection to the existing car
park drainage system.

Proposed service yard extension — See SKO3

New road gullies will be connected to the existing surface water drain which runs down the north east
elevation of the existing cold store building. The existing surface water drain passes through an
existing petrol interceptor before it discharges into the existing balancing pond. The outfall from the
pond drains to the existing beck.
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Proposed warehouse extension — See SKO3

The existing surface water drain which runs down the north east elevation of the existing cold store
building is to be extended to pick up the new rainwater pipes from the new ambient warehouse
extension. The outfall from this existing drain discharges into the existing balancing pond. The outfall
from the pond drains to the existing beck.

The existing surface water drain which runs between the existing cold store and production buildings is
to be extended to pick up the new rainwater pipes from the new ambient warehouse extension. The
outfall from this existing drain currently discharges into the surface water sewer within Fairfield Way.

Hopefully the above is sufficient, if not please advise.
Kind regards

Simon

NYMNPA

31/07/2018



e.hardie
Stamp


CNESTG, Cad PalA

= L L et b L I s e

Engineering

<
/—.
3
A
111110 ——
il

|
-y L
§

. CARPARK _
Exnstlng car ark EXISTE Duaesate

~ aNStem Toe &€
= PPN D)

|
IHHIIII

#‘ Extast of (A
I ol o BE

7 fade0 A
e-sonTaceO.

\EX\S‘T»-‘A DISRACE i =STO
Pobiic. sewsel

NYMNPA

31/07/2018

Sk |



e.hardie
Stamp


Newd Petuor
iSTELCELTONL

Duawdas€ ©

Ee CoudezTeD

T eXtStds
Cad_lanc
Draiace

NYMNPA

31/07/2018

eSS e 2 s 7 st 7, NS QU R Nar; L 2
d, A N e Mg S s iy e

=—(a) e 3

3 F 3

Doloseo Cad R

*l

Proposed new 2.1muhigh galvanised palisade fence line

) @ CARPARK - a
i sTRer

Existing car park

E{L EXTIT o6 Naw
(Al da\C

Ny COTAaEe
oA L DA dAd.e
S iS¢ = VE

Naoys


e.hardie
Stamp


I —
J Puevecco Access loan Ao oot
G}Y WAL DusaaAG .
? "

EMSGHG DS exladde)
T Pic 0P Prnotasen
E'x'i':m_\ﬁ\oh-\

Lopo (owes Waaand
oo e loaowan (OaNSTe0 To xSrins
gy RN S AR o 1 \ e T T b AR NI

Htainlog Wi =

o
i
%
i
:
S
.
0
C
I
A
) 9

--yard extensig

R T ||
/‘5*' """"""" i TN N : -
. = \

/ ==
Spririkler tank

_d pump house . 'I ‘ q i
lotation MPEILE AISLE

€N ZRN 1IN
W
i1}
EB
|

1 t | g @ i N | e | e e
= s = : - oo o %
Loading Bay M - ‘ Son l - | g - 3 ,Mﬂx@r‘ |- '_‘13

----- — Y o 3
7 e MPEILE AISLE v
e ES 10| o
= .

@ = = jo K
= i ™
X S T ea 19004 4 06 PAT ZI00R I”
! o 4

Chamber 2 f | s :
Coldstore (684 baliets)  f\ . =L [ )
| = .
o4 ki w
11 112 PAL 13001 < :

© (B = I :

" e g
~o—.— o 3 & i ":v

i - _— :

Fabeoascn. W

00 203 o “Orcp Zone 7P 26w CYop 0057 |
A z 7 1 ¢ e
g v | [t
T —
taker Packing Hall Produftion Area 3
“
3 n Engineering

EXASTAS SWAfACE
LW A ENL OAAd

ExTarocn © Pew-of _
fottatosds PuohsSe0 e

Exey Siod - FocTPunT.

ENiSTa G ol
(ST el Tl

[PV g

Ex\STiead .

NYMNPA

31/07/2018 gt¢3 .



e.hardie
Stamp


	FW_ NYM_2018_0375_FL - Whitby Seafoods
	Surface water drainage proposals



